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§ 636.505 Must a contracting agency 
establish a competitive range if it 
intends to have discussions with 
offerors? 

Yes, if discussions are held, they 
must be conducted with all offerors in 
the competitive range. If you wish to 
hold discussions and do not formally 
establish a competitive range, then you 
must hold discussions with all respon-
sive offerors. 

§ 636.506 What issues must be covered 
in discussions? 

(a) Discussions should be tailored to 
each offeror’s proposal. Discussions 
must cover significant weaknesses, de-
ficiencies, and other aspects of a pro-
posal (such as cost or price, technical 
approach, past performance, and terms 
and conditions) that could be altered or 
explained to enhance materially the 
proposal’s potential for award. You 
may use your judgment in setting lim-
its for the scope and extent of discus-
sions. 

(b) In situations where the solicita-
tion stated that evaluation credit 
would be given for technical solutions 
exceeding any mandatory minimums, 
you may hold discussions regarding in-
creased performance beyond any man-
datory minimums, and you may sug-
gest to offerors that have exceeded any 
mandatory minimums (in ways that 
are not integral to the design), that 
their proposals would be more competi-
tive if the excesses were removed and 
the offered price decreased. 

§ 636.507 What subjects are prohibited 
in discussions, communications and 
clarifications with offerors? 

You may not engage in conduct that: 
(a) Favors one offeror over another; 
(b) Reveals an offeror’s technical so-

lution, including unique technology, 
innovative and unique uses of commer-
cial items, or any information that 
would compromise an offeror’s intellec-
tual property to another offeror; 

(c) Reveals an offerors price without 
that offeror’s permission; 

(d) Reveals the names of individuals 
providing reference information about 
an offeror’s past performance; or 

(e) Knowingly furnish source selec-
tion information which could be in vio-

lation of State procurement integrity 
standards. 

§ 636.508 Can price or cost be an issue 
in discussions? 

You may inform an offeror that its 
price is considered to be too high, or 
too low, and reveal the results of the 
analysis supporting that conclusion. At 
your discretion, you may indicate to 
all offerors your estimated cost for the 
project. 

§ 636.509 Can offerors revise their pro-
posals as a result of discussions? 

(a) Yes, you may request or allow 
proposal revisions to clarify and docu-
ment understandings reached during 
discussions. At the conclusion of dis-
cussions, each offeror shall be given an 
opportunity to submit a final proposal 
revision. 

(b) You must establish a common 
cut-off date only for receipt of final 
proposal revisions. Requests for final 
proposal revisions shall advise offerors 
that the final proposal revisions shall 
be in writing and that the contracting 
agency intends to make award without 
obtaining further revisions. 

§ 636.510 Can the competitive range be 
further defined once discussions 
have begun? 

Yes, you may further narrow the 
competitive range if an offeror origi-
nally in the competitive range is no 
longer considered to be among the 
most highly rated offerors being con-
sidered for award. That offeror may be 
eliminated from the competitive range 
whether or not all material aspects of 
the proposal have been discussed, or 
whether or not the offeror has been af-
forded an opportunity to submit a pro-
posal revision. You must provide an of-
feror excluded from the competitive 
range with a written determination 
and notice that proposal revisions will 
not be considered. 

§ 636.511 Can there be more than one 
round of discussions? 

Yes, but only at the conclusion of 
discussions will the offerors be re-
quested to submit a final proposal revi-
sion, also called best and final offer 
(BAFO). Thus, regardless of the length 
or number of discussions, there will be 
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only one request for a revised proposal 
(i.e., only one BAFO). 

§ 636.512 What is the basis for the 
source selection decision? 

(a) You must base the source selec-
tion decision on a comparative assess-
ment of proposals against all selection 
criteria in the solicitation. While you 
may use reports and analyses prepared 
by others, the source selection decision 
shall represent your independent judg-
ment. 

(b) The source selection decision 
shall be documented, and the docu-
mentation shall include the rationale 
for any business judgments and trade-
offs made or relied on, including bene-
fits associated with additional costs. 
Although the rationale for the selec-
tion decision must be documented, that 
documentation need not quantify the 
tradeoffs that led to the decision. 

§ 636.513 Are limited negotiations al-
lowed prior to contract execution? 

(a) Yes, after the source selection but 
prior to contract execution, you may 
conduct limited negotiations with the 
selected design-builder to clarify any 
remaining issues regarding scope, 
schedule, financing or any other infor-
mation provided by that offeror. You 
must comply with the provisions of 
§ 636.507 in the exchange of this infor-
mation. 

(b) Limited negotiations conducted 
under this section may include nego-
tiations necessary to incorporate the 
ideas and concepts from unsuccessful 
offerors into the contract if a stipend is 
offered by the contracting agency and 
accepted by the unsuccessful offeror 
and if the requirements of section 
636.113 are met. 

[67 FR 75926, Dec. 10, 2002, as amended at 73 
FR 77502, Dec. 19, 2008] 

§ 636.514 How may I provide notifica-
tions and debriefings? 

You may provide pre-award or post- 
award notifications in accordance with 
State approved procedures. If an offer-
or requests a debriefing, you may pro-
vide pre-award or post-award 
debriefings in accordance with State 
approved procedures. 

PART 637—CONSTRUCTION 
INSPECTION AND APPROVAL 

Subpart A [Reserved] 

Subpart B—Quality Assurance Procedures 
for Construction 

Sec. 
637.201 Purpose. 
637.203 Definitions. 
637.205 Policy. 
637.207 Quality assurance program. 
637.209 Laboratory and sampling and test-

ing personnel qualifications. 
APPENDIX A TO SUBPART B OF PART 637— 

GUIDE LETTER OF CERTIFICATION BY 
STATE ENGINEER 

AUTHORITY: Sec. 1307, Pub. L. 105–178, 112 
Stat. 107; 23 U.S.C. 109, 114, and 315; 49 CFR 
1.48(b). 

SOURCE: 60 FR 33717, June 29, 1995, unless 
otherwise noted. 

EDITORIAL NOTE: Nomenclature changes to 
part 637 appear at 67 FR 75934, Dec. 10, 2002. 

Subpart A [Reserved] 

Subpart B—Quality Assurance 
Procedures for Construction 

§ 637.201 Purpose. 
To prescribe policies, procedures, and 

guidelines to assure the quality of ma-
terials and construction in all Federal- 
aid highway projects on the National 
Highway System. 

§ 637.203 Definitions. 
Acceptance program. All factors that 

comprise the State transportation de-
partment’s (STD) determination of the 
quality of the product as specified in 
the contract requirements. These fac-
tors include verification sampling, 
testing, and inspection and may in-
clude results of quality control sam-
pling and testing. 

Independent assurance program. Ac-
tivities that are an unbiased and inde-
pendent evaluation of all the sampling 
and testing procedures used in the ac-
ceptance program. Test procedures 
used in the acceptance program which 
are performed in the STD’s central lab-
oratory would not be covered by an 
independent assurance program. 

Proficiency samples. Homogeneous 
samples that are distributed and tested 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 09:47 Jun 18, 2014 Jkt 232081 PO 00000 Frm 00239 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Y:\SGML\232081.XXX 232081pm
an

gr
um

 o
n 

D
S

K
3V

P
T

V
N

1P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 C
F

R


		Superintendent of Documents
	2020-01-30T09:41:14-0500
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




